
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
February 14, 2013 
 
 
 
Mr. John McClung 
JM Oilfield Service, Inc. 
4 Melody Lane 
Quitman, AR 72131 
 
RE:   Facility Inspection of JM Oilfield Services (Cleburne Co) 

AFIN:  12-00456    Permit No.:  5071-W 
 
Dear Mr. McClung: 
 
On February 11, 2013 I performed a routine compliance inspection of the waste treatment 
and disposal facility in accordance with the provisions of the Arkansas Water and Air 
Pollution Control Act and the regulations promulgated thereunder. This inspection revealed 
the following violations: 
 

1. There were numerous spills on the ground around the waste storage system. 
This is in violation of Part I Specific Conditions, Condition 2 of your 
permit. 
 

2. In this permit under Part I Specific Conditions, Condition 12; it states “There 
are four (4) other storage tanks on site that are closed top and not subject to 
this permit. The tanks are labeled as Tanks 2,4,5, &6. They are used to store 
used motor oil, biodiesel, fresh well water and an empty tank.” Also, in 
conversation with Mr. McClung, it was stated that they do have a refueling 
station on-site. These activities may require additional permitting. 

 
Please submit a written response to these findings as well as a full description of your 
process in detail (day to day operation) to the Water Division Inspection Branch of this 
Department.  This response should be mailed to the address at the bottom of the first page 
of the letter or emailed to Water-Inspection-report@adeq.state.ar.us This response should 
contain documentation describing the course of action taken to correct each item noted.  
The detailed description of your day to day operations will be forwarded to the Water 
Division Permits Branch for their review.  This corrective action should be completed as 
soon as possible, and the written response with all necessary documentation (i.e. photos) 
is due by February 28, 2013. 
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If I can be of any assistance, please contact me at 501-683-2789 or by email at 
long@adeq.state.ar.us . 
 
Thank you for your time. 
 

 
Robert Long 
Oil & Gas Field Inspector   
Water Division 
501-683-2789 
long@adeq.state.ar.us 
 
cc:  Water Division Permits Branch 
 

 

  

mailto:long@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:long@adeq.state.ar.us
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ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

NO DISCHARGE INDUSTRIAL PERMIT INSPECTION FORM 

 

        

AFIN: 12-00456 Log No.:  

Permit No.: 5071-W Inspection Date: 02/11/2013 

Media: Water Inspector:  Robert Long 

 

Compliance Status:  IN /  OUT 

 

1A. Name of Facility: JM Oilfield Service 

 Address: 
4 Melody Lane 

Quitman, AR 72131 

 County: Cleburne County 

  

2A. Name of On-Site Representative: Jeremy McClung 

 

3A. Name of Responsible Official: Jeremy McClung 

 Address: Same as above Telephone: (501) 589-4044 

 

4A. Parent Company:  

 Address:  Telephone:  

 

5A. Description of Process (including type of industry, materials produced, and major by- 

products): The facility provides regular maintenance, washes and cleans the  

 interior and exterior of tank trucks, vacuum trucks, and cuttings disposal boxes. 

  

  

  

 

6A. Any complaints registered against this permitted facility? Yes    No 

 If yes, give date and description of complaint:  numerous 

  

 

7A. Are there any additions, modifications, or corrections to the facility since the last 

 inspection?  Yes    No 

 If yes, explain:  
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1B. Furnish a simplified flow diagram of the treatment system and include main components, 

flow sequence through plant, and calculated or estimated flows. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

2B. Nearest Stream: 
This facility is located 100 feet from an unnamed tributary to 

Ligon Cree. 

 

3B. Does wastewater from this facility cause adverse effect on the waters of the State: 

   Yes    No 

 If yes, describe:  

 

4B. Are operating records kept as required by permit?  Yes    No    N/A 

 If no, explain: I was shown daily records of each truck coming into the facility. 

 Tickets for waste disposal were also available. 

 

5B. Are maintenance records kept as required by permit?  Yes    No    N/A 

 If no, explain:  

  

 

6B. Are Samples routinely taken?       Yes    No    N/A 

 

7B. Does the sampling program meet the requirements of the permit? 
   Yes    No    N/A 
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 If no, explain:  

  

 

8B. What laboratory does the facility use? N/A 

 Address:  Telephone:  

 

 

1C. Do laboratory procedures and records meet the requirements of the permit? 

   Yes    No    N/A 

 If no, explain:  

  

 

2C. Is contaminated runoff a problem?  Yes    No    N/A 

 If yes, explain: There was no runoff observed at the time of inspection, but there  

 were numerous spills around the facility. 

 

3C. Is sludge disposal required?  Yes    No    N/A 

 If yes, describe (including final destination): Waste Corporation of Arkansas 

 1420 Hameric Road, Hazen, AR 72064 

 

4C. Is the treatment system being properly operated and maintained as required by permit? 
   Yes    No    N/A 

 If no, explain  

  

 

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS/COMMENTS 

 

 

  There were numerous spills on the ground around the storage facility. This is in violation of  

 Specific Condition number 2 of your permit. While not violations, there were a few inches of   

oil/water in the secondary containment that prevented complete inspection of the facility. 

PDS #070075  

 

 

Inspector Signature: 

Robert Long 

Date of Report: February 13, 2013 

 

Signature of Reviewer: 
Kerri McCabe 

Date of Review: February 13, 2013 
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Water Division No Discharge Industrial Photographic Evidence Sheet 

Location: JM Oilfield Services, Cleburne County 

Photographer: Robert Long Witness: Jeremy McClung 

Photo # 1 Of 4  Date: 02/11/2013 Time: 1142 

Description: Site ID 

 
 

Photographer: Robert Long Witness: Jeremy McClung 

Photo #  2 Of 4  Date: 02/11/2013 Time: 1152 

Description: Secondary containment for truck wash storage tank. Note: Spills 
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Water Division No Discharge Industrial Photographic Evidence Sheet 

Location: JM Oilfield Services, Cleburne County 

Photographer: Robert Long Witness: Jeremy McClung 

Photo # 3 Of 4  Date: 02/11/2013 Time: 1153 

Description: Exterior of holding tank 

 
 

Photographer: Robert Long Witness: Jeremy McClung 

Photo #  4 Of 4  Date: 02/11/2013 Time: 1154 

Description: Interior of holding tank; freeboard is very close to limit 
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Oil & Gas Violation Summary Sheet 

 

 No Violations Noted 

 Placing Waste       

 Permitting Issues     

 Spills & Leaks      

 Turbidity, Sedimentation, etc. (Regulation #2 Violations)   

 Stormwater &/or Erosion Issues    

 Notification/Reporting Violations  

 Unpermitted Discharges    

 Record Keeping/Paperwork Violations  

 Trash/Unauthorized Fluids in Pits  

 Improper Closure of Pit    

 Insufficient Freeboard     

 Poor Pit Construction     

 Other (Describe): 
 

 

 









 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
February 27, 2013 
 
 
 
Mr. John McClung 
JM Oilfield Services, Inc. 
4 Melody Lane 
Quitman, AR 72131 
 
RE: AFIN:  12-00456     PERMIT:  5071-W 
 SITE NAME:  JM Oilfield Service, Inc.  COUNTY:  Cleburne Co.   
 
Dear Mr. McClung: 
 
I have reviewed the response pertaining to my February 11, 2013 inspection of the JM 
Oilfield Service, Inc. facility. The information provided (the email response dated 
February 25, 2013 with pictures attached) sufficiently addresses the violations 
referenced in my inspection report.  At this time the Department has no further comment 
concerning this particular inspection.  Acceptance of this response by the Department 
does not preclude any future enforcement action deemed necessary at this site or any 
other site. 
 
If we need further information concerning this matter, we will contact you.  Thank you for 
your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 
501-683-2789 or you may e-mail me at long@adeq.state.ar.us  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Robert Long 
O&G Field Inspector   
Water Division 
 
cc:  Water Division Permits Branch 
     
 

mailto:long@adeq.state.ar.us

